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To: 
cc: 
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Cecilia Bradley [Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com] 
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Attachments: Prehearing Statement.pdf 
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The attached Attorney General's Prehearing Statement is submitted for filing in Docket No. 
080001-EI. Thank you for consideration of this matter. 

(See attached file: Prehearing Statement.pdf) 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
General Civil/Tort Litigation 
Office of the Attorney General 
Tel. : (850) 414-3300 
Fax: (850) 488-4872 

E-mail:cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me 
via email may be subject to disclosure. 
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1011 412008 10:49 AM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 
Tuesday, October 14,2008 10:47 AM 
Ruth Nettles 
Kimberley Pena; Pete Lester 
Docket correspondence 

Please add to docket file. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 8:24 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: FW: My contact 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl .usl  
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 2:16 PM 
To: Webmaster 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: DARYL FAIRCHILD 
Company: homeowner 
Primary Phone: 941 752 1315 
Secondary Phone: 
Email: dfairchild@tampabay.rr.com 

Response requested? Yes 
CC Sent? No 

Comments : 
Now that oil prices have dropped significantly is FE'L still going to get the rate increase 
that was based on higher fuel costs? 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SEIRVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Fuel and Purchasing Power ) 

Generating Performance Incentive ) 
Cost Recovery Clause with 1 

Factor ) 

DOCKET NO. 080001-E1 

FILED: October 13,2008 

PREHEARING STATEMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

The Office of the Attorney General, on behalf of the citizens of Florida and pursuant to 

the Order Establishing Procedure in this docket, Order No. PSC - 09-0148-PCO-E1, issued 

March 11,2008, submits this Prehearing Statement. 

APPEARANCES: 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

The Office of the Attorney General adopts the Prehearing Statement of the Public 

Counsel. 

Respectfully submitted, 

BILlL McCOLLUM 
Attorney General 

-cilia Bradley 
CECILIA BRADLEY 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Florida Bar No. 0363790 

Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol-PLO 1 
Tallarhassee, FL 32399-1050 
Telephone (850) 414-3300 
Facsimile (850)488-4872 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery 
clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

DOCKlET NO. 080001-E1 

, DATED: OCTOBER 13,2008 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the Attorney General's Prehearing 

Statement has been served by electronic and U. S. mail to the following this 13th day of October, 

2008: 

R. W. LitchfieldJ. T. Butler/N. F. Smith 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
c/o John McWhirter, Jr./Harold McLean 
McWhirter Reeves Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

Jeffrey A. Stone, Russell A. Badders, and 
Steven Griffin 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola, Florida 32591-2950 

Tampa Electric Company 
Paula K. Brown 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Messer Caparello & Self, P. A. 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
P. 0. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 

Giulf Power Company 
Susan D. Ritenour 
Oine Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Bill Walker 
21 5 South Monroe Street, Ste. 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
G.. BachmadC. Marti&. Khojasteh 
P. 0. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 



Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
John T. Bumett/R. Alexander Glenn 
P. 0. Box 14042 
100 Central Avenue 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1-7740 

James Beasley and Lee Willis, Esquires 
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
P. 0. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
P.O. Box 300 
White Springs, FL 32096 

Ojffice of Public Counsel 
Paltricia ChristenserdJ. R. Kelly/S. C. Burgess 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, #8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Michael B. Twomey 
Post Office Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
10125 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 

LISA C. BENNETT 
!Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

/s Cecilia Bradley 

Cecil.ia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 


